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 Paradise Park is situated on 4.7 acres at 5006 Lee Street.  The land was 

acquired in 1955.  The name was chosen through a park sites naming contest for 

local school children. However, no formal park dedication was ever done. This land 

was part of the Milton Kauffman Sub-division.  The park is adjacent to Anza 

Elementary School and often used for picnics and other school activities.  In 1983, 

a 70-foot mosaic sidewalk made by Sepulveda Elementary School students was 

donated to the park when Sepulveda School was closed. 

The park provides recreational opportunities for West Torrance residents.  

Facilities include: 3 different playground sets.  One set is made up of original metal 

frame play equipment: a submarine, a train, a planet. There is also a tot metal seat 

and crane, and colorful play equipment which was installed in 1996 as part of the 

Proposition A Grant funding.  Additional features include a sheltered picnic area, 

two lighted tennis courts and a basketball court. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


